Sharon Stief

From: Sharon Stief

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 1:53 PM

To: Sharon Stief

Subject: P1 Campaign Report was Due on Friday, June 19, 2020

Your P1 campaign treasurer’'s report, was due on Friday, June 19, 2020. Section
106.07(2)(8), Florida Statutes (see enclosed), requires that the filing officer immediately
notify you of your failure to file said report and that a fine be assessed for each day
late. As per the statutes, any candidate failing to file a report on the designated date
shall be subject to a fine of $50 per day for the first 3 days late and, thereafter, $500 per
day for each day late, not to exceed 25 percent of the total receipts or expenditures,
whichever is greater, for the period covered by the late report. The fine must be paid
from the candidate’s personal funds — not campaign funds. Please submit your report
as soon as possible.

Any candidate may appeal or dispute the fine, based upon, but not limited to, unusual
circumstances surrounding the failure to file on the designated due date, and may
request a hearing before the Florida Elections Commission — (850) 922-4539. Any such
request shall be made within 20 days after receipt of the notice of payment due. If filing
an appeal, notify the filing officer in writing of your intention to bring the matter before the
commission.

If you have any questions, please give me a call at (941) 741-3823 ext. 6437 or email
Sharon@VoteManatee.com

Thank you
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Sharon Stief, MFCEP
Chief Deputy

Manatee County Elections
(941) 741-3823 ext. #6437
(941) 741-3820 fax
sharon@votemanatee.com




